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Memorandum
No. 023 s. 2016
To: DATU ROGER A. MANAPOL, Principal IV, DiCNHS

ELY G. CATALUNA, Principal III, Ruparan National High School
EDBERTO A. REAL, Principal II, Kapatagan National High School
JAIME B. {\BRIS, MT II, Officer-in Charge, DiCNHS Matti HS Annex

A
From: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge
Subject: SUBMISSION OF K TO 12 PARTNERSHIP ASSESSMENT TOOLS
Date January 12, 2016

1. To strengthen the partnership for Senior High School Program and to assess the lével of
partnership of each school, different assessments have been conducted. This is in pursuance to
DepEd Order No. 40, s. 2015 entitled, “Guidelines on K to 12 Partnerships™, which is to achieve
the goals of the K to 12 Program.

2. In line with this, schools are directed to submit to his office the accomplished Internal and
External Assessments and Qualification and Monitoring Tools for K to 12 Partnerships on or

before January22, 2016 (Friday).

3. For information and compliance.



